
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 

TO: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

FROM: DANA LEVENSON, CHAIRMAN 

RE: UPCOMING MEETING FRIDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2008 

 

The next EDC meeting is scheduled on Friday, October 3, 2008 at 7:30 a.m. in 
Conference Room A of City Hall.  If you are unable to attend the meeting, please contact 
Nancy Carmer at 610-7220. 

 
 

10/3/08   7:30 A.M.  CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM A 
 
1. Recognition of Edward Hayes for EDC Service 
 
2. Approval of Draft Meeting Minutes of September 5, 2008 (enclosed)  
 
3. Discussion of Chamber of Commerce Partnership Extension Request 

4. Top Employer Discussion with John Land, Representative of Direct Capital 

5. EDC Project Updates 

• Islington Street Action Plan Project Updates  

• Blue Ribbon Committee on Housing Update – William Gladhill 

6. New Business/upcoming events 
• State Street utility work and Memorial Bridge repair schedule 
• USS NH Commissioning and Scarecrows in the Port Event 

 
7. Public Comment Period 
 
8. Confirm Next Meeting Date: November 7, 2008/Adjourn 


